From: Grace.Vermeer@sce.com
Sent: 4/23/2013 2:28:56 PM
To: Houck, Jason (jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Franz, Damon A.
(damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov); Peacock, Tanya (TPeacock@semprautilities.com)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: Updates on CnT implementation plan

Hi Jason,
Here is the overview document we discussed - again, sorry for the miscommunication on when we'd get

you this. This provides a Joint IOU take on the GHG Application and ERRA Application overlaps,
processes, and some key implementation considerations.

We're still finalizing the overview of SCE's GHG forecast methodology, but I'll have that to you shortly.

Thanks,
Grace

Grace Vermeer | Renewable Policy | Southern California Edison | O: 626.302.3053 | M:
626.677.7115

From: "Houck, Jason" <jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov>

To: "Grace.Vermeer@sce.com” <Grace.Vermeer@sce.com>,

Cce: "Franz, Damon A." <damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Laura.Genao@sce.com” <Laura.Genao@sce.com>
Date: 04/23/2013 12:27 PM

Subject: Updates on CnT implementation plan

Hi Grace,

| recall during our conference call on 4/10 that the IOUs indicated they would send us additional detail about
guestions we posed about their GHG allowance revenue implementation plan. | thought we had targeted Friday,
4/19, for written updates from the 10Us that we would discuss during our call tomorrow, 4/24 at 4pm. Do the

IOUs have materials for us review before that call?
Thanks,

Jason Houck
Analyst, Emerging Procurement Strategies

SB GT&S 0320641
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